
THE REGIONAL GOVERNMENT OF CAPE COD 

Board of Regional Commissioners 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

COMMISSIONERS 

RONALD R. BEATY, Barnstable 
RONALD BERGSTROM, Chatham 
MARY PAT FLYNN, Falmouth 

DATE: May 20, 2020 

TIME: 10:00 AM 

1. C  

PLACE 

all to Order 

Note: The meeting will be held through remote participation 
by the Board of Regional Commissioners pursuant to 
Massachusetts Governor Charles D. Baker’s Order 
Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law on 
March 12, 2020. All public comments or questions should be 
directed to Jack Yunits, County Administrator, at 
jack.yunits@barnstablecounty.org. he Board will address any 
submissions at its next meeting. 

2.  Pledge of Allegiance

3.  Moment of Silence

4. P ublic Comment

5. Approval of Minutes

a. Regular Meeting of May 13, 2020

6. General Business

a. Update on COVID-19 (Novel Coronavirus) and Barnstable County

b. Recognizing Amanda DaCruz as the recipient of the 2020 Annual 
Malcolm McDowell Award

c. Authorizing the verification of the Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, 
Inc. as administrator for the County’s photovoltaic projects

d. Discussion regarding the economic impact of COVID-19 (Novel 
Coronavirus) on Barnstable County's Economy

Note: For all items under General Business, the Board may take official action including 
votes 

7. New Business - Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair

PAGE 1 OF 2 

05/18/20 @ 9:45 AM 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 



Reasonable accommodations for people with disabilities are available upon request. Please contact Justyna Marczak, Barnstable County 
ADA Coordinator at jmarczak@barnstablecounty.org or call 508-375-6646 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 
The Cou n t y C ommi ssioner s ’ meet ing may be viewed in real  time at https://www.youtube.com/user/BarnstableCounty, 
https://www.barnstablecounty.org/ 

3195 Main Street, Barnstable, MA p. (508) 375-6648 f. (508) 375-4136 

MAY 20, 2020 
10:00 AM 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
                           PAGE 2 OF 2 

 

8. Commissioners' Actions 
 

a. Authorizing the execution of an agreement with the Town of Harwich, up 
to a maximum contract amount of $ 93,141.00, to do and perform all 
dredge related work at Allen Harbor 

b. Authorizing the execution of an agreement with the Town of Harwich, up 
to a maximum contract amount of $ 34,065.00, to do and perform all 
dredge related work at Wychmere Harbor 

c. Authorizing the discharge of a mortgage by Feber Sabarense to 
Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, 
dated February 3, 2006, and recorded with the Barnstable County Land 
Court Registry as Document No. 1025461 

 

9. Commissioners’ Reports 

10. County Administrator and Staff Reports 
 

11. A djournment 
 
 
 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
 
Barnstable, ss. 
 
At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners on the thirteenth day 
of May, A.D. 2020, held through remote participation pursuant to Massachusetts Governor Charles D. 
Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law on March 12, 2020 
 
Board of Regional Commissioners: 
 
Ronald R. Beaty  Present remotely 
 
Mary Pat Flynn  Present remotely 
 
Ronald Bergstrom  Present remotely 
 
Staff Present: 
 
Jack Yunits   County Administrator 
 
Steve Tebo   Assistant County Administrator 
 
Sean O’Brien   Director, Health and Environment 
 
Owen Fletcher   Executive Assistant, Administration 
 
Elizabeth Braccia  Director of Finance/Treasurer 
 
Mike Maguire   Director, Cape Cod Cooperative Extension 
 
Sean O’Brien   Director, Health and Environment 
 
Deirdre Arvidson  Public Health Nurse, Health and Environment 
 
Vaira Harik   Deputy Director & Senior Project Manager, Human Services 
 
Julie Ferguson   Director, Resource Development Office 
 
Ian Roberts   Technical Support Specialist, Information Technology 
 
David Murphy   Assistant Register of Deeds, Registry of Deeds 
 
Jessica Wielgus  Commission Counsel, Cape Cod Commission 
 
Jonathan Idman  Chief Regulatory Officer, Cape Cod Commission 
  
Lev Malakhoff  Transportation Planner, Cape Cod Commission 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
MAY 13, 2020 

 
 
    
  PAGE 8 OF 9 
                                  

 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
 Chairman Bergstrom called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M. The Chairman noted the Board held 

the meeting through remote participation pursuant to Massachusetts Governor Charles D. Baker’s 
Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law on March 12, 2020. 

 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 

3. Moment of Silence 
 
 Chairman Bergstrom asked for a moment of silence to support all members of the United States 

Armed Forces serving both at home and abroad. 
 
4. Public Comment 
 
 No members of the public offered comment. 

 
 

5. Approval of Minutes 
 

a. Regular Meeting of May 6, 2020 
 
 Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve the minutes of the Board of Regional 

Commissioners' Regular Meeting of May 6, 2020 as presented, 2nd by Commissioner 
Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 
6. General Business 
 

a. Update on COVID-19 (Novel Coronavirus) and Barnstable County 
 
  Mr. O’Brien reported that that were a cumulative total of approximately 1,000 confirmed 

cases and seventy-five fatalities. He noted hospitalizations were trending downward. Ms. 
Harik explained most new confirmed cases were predominantly from congregate care 
facilities. 

 
  Commissioner Beaty asked several questions. He asked how many people in Barnstable 

County had recovered from the virus, what changes were being made to the County plan 
given the most at risk members of the public were seniors and those with compromised 
immune systems, has the County developed enhanced safety procedures for at risk 
populations to permit members of the public at lower risk to return to work, and what has 
the Cape Cod Recovery task force accomplished so far, and how can the public help it to 
do its work.  

 
  Ms. Arvidson explained that there were no accurate statistics on the number of recovered 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
MAY 13, 2020 

 
 
    
  PAGE 8 OF 9 
                                  

 
individuals. Mr. O’Brien spoke regarding continued issues at care facilities and the need 
for a coordinated response throughout the Commonwealth.   Ms. Harik noted the continue 
additional danger of community spread.  The Board had a lengthy discussion regarding 
improvements in treatment and testing during the emergency in response to a question 
from Chairman Bergstrom. Mr. Yunits spoke regarding efforts of the Cape Cod Recovery 
Task Force to coordinate with the Commonwealth to develop guidelines for reopening. 
Ms. Harik highlighted the need for continued social distancing and masking. 

 
b. Authorizing the approval of Massachusetts House of Representatives Bill HD.4924, 

An Act Authorizing Michael Cheung to Purchase Creditable Service from the 
Barnstable County Retirement Board, pursuant to the requirements of 
Massachusetts Legislature Joint Rule 7A 

 
  Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the approval of Massachusetts House of 

Representatives Bill HD.4924, An Act Authorizing Michael Cheung to Purchase 
Creditable Service from the Barnstable County Retirement Board, pursuant to the 
requirements of Massachusetts Legislature Joint Rule 7A as presented, 2nd by 
Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 
  Mr. Yunits noted that the Board had acted in the past to approve a similar request from 

State Representative Sarah Peake’s. He also noted that legislation had been filed in the 
legislature to deal with such issues in a uniform manner, but it could not go forward due 
to the emergency. Kaitlin Wright, Chief of Staff for State Representative Will Crocker, 
answered questions from the Board on this item. Chairman Bergstrom expressed his 
concerns with approving this item but stated he would defer to State Representative Will 
Crocker’s office on the matter. 

 
c. Proposed Ordinance 20- , To authorize the County Board of Regional 

Commissioners to enter into an Easement Agreement with the Cape Cod Chapter 
of the New England Mountain Bike Association (NEMBA) , on a portion of 
Barnstable County property near the intersection of Route 132/Phinneys Lane 
located in the Town of Barnstable for a bicycle path 

 
  Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the introduction of Proposed Ordinance 20- 

(to be numbered), To authorize the County Board of Regional Commissioners to enter 
into an License Agreement with the Cape Cod Chapter of the New England Mountain 
Bike Association (NEMBA) , on a portion of Barnstable County property near the 
intersection of Route 132/Phinneys Lane located in the Town of Barnstable for a bicycle 
path, at the next meeting of the County Assembly of Delegates, pursuant to Section 2 – 
8(e) of the Barnstable County Home Rule Charter, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, 
approved 3-0-0 

 
  Commissioner Beaty clarified that the agreement should be in the form of a license 

agreement rather than an easement agreement to provide for a continued clear title for 
the property. Commissioner Beaty also explained that the County and the Town of 
Barnstable would need to approve every step of this project going forward even after its 
approval. Bill Boles from NEMBA gave the Board additional information regarding the 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
MAY 13, 2020 

 
 
    
  PAGE 8 OF 9 
                                  

 
project. Mr. Yunits noted that the County would treat this agreement as a lease and his 
office was coordinating with the Assembly of Delegates and County Counsel. 

 
 
d. Authorizing the approval of a letter of support from the Board of Regional 

Commissioners to the County Economic Development Committee for the Arts 
Foundation of Cape Cod, to support its Cape Cod Arts Relief Fund 

 
  Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve a letter of support from the Board of Regional 

Commissioners to the County Economic Development Committee for the Arts Foundation 
of Cape Cod, to support its Cape Cod Arts Relief Fund, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, 
approved 3-0-0 

 
e. Discussion on the creation of an Administrator/Business Manager position for the 

County Dredge Program 
 
  Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve the creation of an Administrator/Business 

Manager position for the County Dredge Program as presented, 2nd by Commissioner 
Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 
  Christine Player, Senior Project Manager from Foth Infrastructure & Environment, LLC 

answered questions from the Board on this item. She noted the challenges of running the 
County Dredge program and recommended a full-time position be created. Ms. Marczak 
informed the Board that Human Resources had review and approved the description. The 
Board clarified the County would need to offer a six-figure salary to make sure it attracted 
applicants. The Board also discussed the need for the County to pay the salary solely 
from enterprise funds. Ms. Marczak and Ms. Player explained the need to go forward as 
soon as possible to prepare for the coming season. The Board also recommended that any 
person hired for the position coordinate with a more formalized Dredge Advisory 
Committee. 

 
f. Ordinance 20-03, To authorize the County to purchase capital equipment, and 

implement capital improvements for use in conducting the business of the County 
and to borrow money to pay 

 
  Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve Ordinance 20-03, To authorize the County to 

purchase capital equipment, and implement capital improvements for use in conducting 
the business of the County and to borrow money to pay, pursuant to Section 3 – 8 of the 
Barnstable County Home Rule Charter, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 
  Mr. Yunits discussed the need for the County to delay all projects it could due to financial 

concerns linked to COVID-19. The Board discussed funding an upcoming project for the 
Fire Rescue Training Academy through a grant from the Commonwealth rather than a 
loan as previously planned. The Board also discussed attempt to relocate the Cape Cod 
Cooperative Extension to make more space for the Trial Court to keep the courts as a 
tenant at the Complex. 

 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
MAY 13, 2020 

 
 
    
  PAGE 8 OF 9 
                                  

 
g. Ordinance 20-04, To make appropriations for Barnstable County's operating 

budget for the Fiscal Year 2021, including the operations of the County Assembly, 
Executive branch, County agencies, boards, commissions, departments and 
institutions and the maintenance of certain County functions; for interest, reserve 
funds and serial bond requirements of the County 
 

  Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve Ordinance 20-04, To make appropriations 
for Barnstable County's operating budget for the Fiscal Year 2021, including the 
operations of the County Assembly, Executive branch, County agencies, boards, 
commissions, departments and institutions and the maintenance of certain County 
functions; for interest, reserve funds and serial bond requirements of the County, 
pursuant to Section 3 – 8 of the Barnstable County Home Rule Charter, 2nd by 
Commissioner Flynn, approved 2-1-0 (YES: Bergstrom, Flynn NO: Beaty) 

 
  Mr. Yunits clarified that the Assembly of Deeds made no changes to the Budget as 

proposed by the Board. He also clarified the County could need to adjust the budget 
depending on receipts from the Registry of Deeds going forward. Mr. Murphy gave a 
detailed report on the current financial numbers from the Registry. He explained that the 
Registry’s revenue was down from last May, but the Registry was still hitting its 
projected targets. 

  Ms. Braccia informed the Board the County received funds from Town assessments and 
dredge activities this week. She also informed the Board that Registry receipts were 
currently projected to be greater than expected for the full fiscal year. 

 
h. Ordinance 20-05, Adopting an Operating Budget for the Cape Cod Commission for 

the Fiscal Year 2021, beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021 
 

  Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve Ordinance 20-05, Adopting an Operating 
Budget for the Cape Cod Commission for the Fiscal Year 2021, beginning July 1, 2020 
and ending June 30, 2021, pursuant to Section 3 – 8 of the Barnstable County Home Rule 
Charter, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 
  The Board discussed Commission’s current surplus. Ms. Braccia addressed those 

amounts. 
 
i. Ordinance 20-06, Adopting an Operating Budget for the Dredge Enterprise Fund 

for the Fiscal Year 2021, beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021 
 

  Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve Ordinance 20-06, Adopting an Operating 
Budget for the Dredge Enterprise Fund for the Fiscal Year 2021, beginning July 1, 2020 
and ending June 30, 2021, pursuant to Section 3 – 8 of the Barnstable County Home Rule 
Charter, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 
  The Board clarified that the County could have to adjust the Budget depending on 

revenues. The Board also noted the Dredge was self-sufficient due to its enterprise 
funding. 

 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
MAY 13, 2020 

 
 
    
  PAGE 8 OF 9 
                                  

 
j. Ordinance 20-07, To amend Barnstable County Ordinance 90-12 Chapter A: The 

Enabling Regulations Governing Review of Developments of Regional Impact 
Review to align it with the 2018 Regional Policy Plan 

 
  Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve Ordinance 20-07, To amend Barnstable 

County Ordinance 90-12 Chapter A: the Enabling Regulations Governing Review of 
Developments of Regional Impact Review to align it with the 2018 Regional Policy Plan, 
pursuant to Section 3 – 8 of the Barnstable County Home Rule Charter, 2nd by 
Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 
  Ms. Wielgus and Mr. Idman explained to the Board that the changes in the ordinance 

were technical only. 
 
 
7. New Business – Other Business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 

 
There was no new business at this meeting. 

 
 
8. Commissioners' Actions 
 

a. Authorizing the execution of an amendment to a contract with Groundwater 
Treatment & Technology, executed August 29, 2020, in the amount of $44,500.00, 
for a Water Treatment System at the County's Fire Rescue Training Academy, for 
a period through March 1, 2020, to increase the maximum amount of the contract 
to $54,500, and extend the period of performance through June 30, 2020 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the execution of an amendment to a contract 
with Groundwater Treatment & Technology, executed August 29, 2019, in the amount of 
$44,500.00, for a Water Treatment System at the County's Fire Rescue Training 
Academy, for a period through March 1, 2020, to increase the maximum amount of the 
contract to $54,500, and extend the period of performance through June 30, 2020, 2nd 
by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 
The Board clarified that the original execution date for the contract as listed on the agenda 
should be 2019 rather than 2020. Mr. Tebo addressed questions from the Board on this 
item and noted that the County initially entered the contract to comply with 
Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection requirements. 

 
b. Authorizing the renewal of a contract with Groundwater Treatment Technologies, 

for technical assistance to monitor and maintain the groundwater pump and treat 
system at the County Fire Rescue Training Academy, for a period through March 
26, 2020, with two (2) one-year options to renew pending appropriation, for an 
additional one-year period through March 26, 2021 
 

 
 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
MAY 13, 2020 

 
 
    
  PAGE 8 OF 9 
                                  

 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the renewal of a contract with Groundwater 
Treatment Technologies, for technical assistance to monitor and maintain the 
groundwater pump and treat system at the County Fire Rescue Training Academy, for a 
period through March 26, 2020, with two (2) one-year options to renew pending 
appropriation, for an additional one-year period through March 26, 2021, 2nd by 
Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 
c. Authorizing the discharge of a mortgage by Michael C. Rollins to Barnstable 

County, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, dated March 10, 2006, 
and recorded with the Barnstable County Land Court Registry as Document 
Number 1028135 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the discharge of a mortgage by Michael 
C. Rollins to Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, dated 
March 10, 2006, and recorded with the Barnstable County Land Court Registry as 
Document Number 1028135, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 
d. Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 

 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the Chair to execute Certificates for 
Dissolving Septic Betterments, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3- 
0-0 

 
 
9. Commissioners' Reports 
 
  No commissioners gave reports at this meeting. 

 
 

10. County Administrator and Staff Reports 
 

 Mr. Yunits informed the Board the County’s Audit was nearly complete after COVID-19 related 
delays. He also informed the Board that AmeriCorps Cape Cod received its award from the Federal 
government for the next fiscal year. Finally, he discussed the need for clarity regarding the 
Commonwealth’s reopening ahead of the Memorial Day Holiday. Finally, Mr. Tebo gave 
additional information on the Dredge. Ms. Ferguson clarified for the Board that there are currently 
no confirmed cases of COVID-19 among AmeriCorps members. Finally, the Board discussed 
legislation regarding Federal emergency management funds. Mr. Maguire noted that town needed 
extensions to act due to COVID-19 related delays or risk losing flood insurance funds. 

 
 

11. Adjournment 
 

 Barnstable, ss. at   11:33 A.M. on this thirteenth day of May A.D. 2020, motion by Commissioner 
Beaty to adjourn, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

  



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
MAY 13, 2020 

 
 
    
  PAGE 8 OF 9 
                                  

 
 
List of Documents: 
 

 Draft minutes of the Board of Regional Commissioners' Regular Meeting of May 6, 2020 
 Correspondence to the Barnstable County Board of Commissioners, care of Jack Yunits, County 

Administrator, dated April 6, 2020 from Massachusetts State Representatives William 
 L. Crocker, Jr. and Timothy R. Whelan requesting approval of legislation filed jointly on behalf 

of Officer Michael Cheung of the Yarmouth Police Department 
 Massachusetts House of Representatives Bill HD.4924 
 Proposed Ordinance 20-  , To authorize the County Board of Regional Commissioners to enter 

into an Easement Agreement with the Cape Cod Chapter of the New England Mountain Bike 
Association (NEMBA) , on a portion of Barnstable County property near the intersection of Route 
132/Phinneys Lane located in the Town of Barnstable for a bicycle path 

 Memorandum of Understanding between Barnstable County and the New England Mountain Bike 
Association regarding a License for multi-use Recreational Trails 

 Proposal for a Trail on County Land near Route 132/Phinneys Lane dated April 2, 2020 to the 
Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners from Lev Malakhoff, Friends of Cape Cod 
Pathways Trail Ambassador, New England Mountain Biking Association (NEMBA) 

 Correspondence dated May 13, 2020 to Chairwoman Susan Moran and Members of the Barnstable 
County Economic Development Council regarding the Arts Foundation of Cape Cod from Ronald 
Bergstrom, Chair of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners 

 Draft Barnstable County Job Description for a Dredge Administrator/Business Manager in the 
Commissioners' Office 

 Ordinance 20-03, To authorize the County to purchase capital equipment, and implement capital 
improvements for use in conducting the business of the County and to borrow money to pay 

 Ordinance 20-04, To make appropriations for Barnstable County's operating budget for the Fiscal 
Year 2021, including the operations of the County Assembly, Executive branch, County agencies, 
boards, commissions, departments and institutions and the maintenance of certain County 
functions; for interest, reserve funds and serial bond requirements of the County 

 Ordinance 20-05, Adopting an Operating Budget for the Cape Cod Commission for the Fiscal Year 
2021, beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021 

 Ordinance 20-06, Adopting an Operating Budget for the Dredge Enterprise Fund for the Fiscal 
Year 2021, beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021 

 Ordinance 20-07, To amend Barnstable County Ordinance 90-12 Chapter A: The Enabling 
Regulations Governing Review of Developments of Regional Impact Review to align it with the 
2018 Regional Policy Plan 

 Memorandum dated April 7, 2020 to Suzanne McAuliffe, Speaker of the Barnstable County 
Assembly of Delegates, from: Kristy Senatori, Executive Director; Jessica Wielgus, Commission 
Counsel; and John Idman, Chief Regulatory Officer; of the Cape Cod Commission On behalf of 
the Cape Cod Commission regarding Amendments to Barnstable County Ordinance 90-12 

 Contract with Groundwater Treatment & Technology, executed August 29, 2020, in the amount 
of $44,500.00, for a Water Treatment System at the County's Fire Rescue Training Academy, for 
a period through March 1, 2020 

 Amendment to a contract with Groundwater Treatment & Technology, executed August 29, 2020, 
in the amount of $44,500.00, for a Water Treatment System at the County's Fire Rescue Training 
Academy, for a period through March 1, 2020, to increase the maximum amount of the contract to 



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
MAY 13, 2020 

 
 
    
  PAGE 8 OF 9 
                                  

 
$54,500, and extend the period of performance through June 30, 2020 

 Contract with Groundwater Treatment Technologies, for technical assistance to monitor and 
maintain the groundwater pump and treat system at the County Fire Rescue Training Academy, 
for a period through March 26, 2020, with two (2) one-year options to renew pending 
appropriation, for an additional one-year period through March 26, 2021 

 Discharge of a mortgage by Michael C. Rollins to Barnstable County, acting by and through the 
Cape Cod Commission, dated March 10, 2006, and recorded with the Barnstable County Land 
Court Registry as Document Number 1028135 

 Memorandum dated May 8, 2020 to the Board of the Regional Commissioners from Community 
Septic Management Loan Program with the subject Certificates for Dissolving Septic 
Betterments 
  



BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
MAY 13, 2020 

 
 
    
  PAGE 8 OF 9 
                                  

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Approved, Board of Regional Commissioners: 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair Ronald Bergstrom, Chair Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 

Date 

The foregoing records have been read and approved, May           , , 2020 

A true copy, attest: 

  Janice O’Connell, Regional Clerk 



Announces Winner of Malcolm McDowell 
Award 
Posted on May 8, 2020 by hrcmain 

 

Amanda DaCruz, graduating senior from Sturgis Charter Public School 
(East), has been named as the recipient of the Annual Malcolm McDowell 

Award 2020. 

 
Media Contact:  Susan Quinones, Barnstable County Human Rights 
Coordinator 
susan.quinones@barnstablecounty.org 
(508) 375-6611 
 
BARNSTABLE	COUNTY	HUMAN	RIGHTS	ADVISORY	
COMMISSION	ANNOUNCES	WINNER	OF	MALCOLM	McDOWELL	
AWARD	

 
(Barnstable, MA – May 8, 2020) – The Barnstable County Human Rights 
Advisory Commission (HRAC) has named Amanda DaCruz, a graduating 
senior from Sturgis Charter Public School (East), as the recipient of the 
Annual Malcolm McDowell Award.  The award, named after human rights 
activist and former BCHRAC member Malcolm McDowell, comes with a $500 
gift certificate. 



Amanda DaCruz was selected as the recipient of the 2020 award because of 
her demonstrated leadership, initiative, and dedication to improving the 
human rights in Barnstable County.  Amanda will be attending Roger 
Williams University in Rhode Island this fall, where she plans on combining 
her interests in math, art, and physics to pursue a career in architecture. 

“Kathleen McDowell, widow of Malcolm McDowell, said, “Congratulations 
Amanda.  I am truly impressed and excited to hear about your involvement with 
the Human Rights Academy.  I wish you every success at Roger Williams 
University and have no doubt that you will continue to be an advocate, 
activist, and a leader in your community.” 

Mark Aldo, advisor of the East Sturgis Human Rights Club, said, “Amanda’s 
passion and dedication to human rights are unparalleled. I have not seen a 
student so dedicated to human rights in my years at Sturgis. Amanda’s 
empathy is beyond her years. When you couple this with her passion, 
dedication, and strong communication skills, you get a true community 
leader.” 

In announcing the award, Alan Milsted, Chair of the HRAC said, “We 
congratulate Amanda DaCruz as the recipient of this year’s Malcolm 
McDowell Award! She is young black woman, whose passion, commitment, 
courage, and leadership in the Sturgis Charter Public School community has 
challenged her peers and the school’s leadership to understand and respond 
positively to a range of human rights issues. Amanda is the latest 
young person whose contributions to the BCHRAC’s Human Rights Academy 
have been recognized as exceptional.  We wish her well and look forward to 
hearing of her future accomplishments.” 

https://www.barnstablecountyhrac.org/barnstable-county-human-rights-
advisory-commission-announces-winner-of-malcolm-mcdowell-award/ 

 

 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
              HUMAN RIGHTS ADVISORY COMMISSION 

For Immediate Release 

Media Contact:  Susan Quinones, Barnstable County Human Rights Coordinator 
susan.quinones@barnstablecounty.org 
(508) 375‐6611

BARNSTABLE COUNTY HUMAN RIGHTS ADVISORY COMMISSION ANNOUNCES WINNER OF 
MALCOLM McDOWELL AWARD 

(Barnstable, MA – May 8, 2020) – The Barnstable County Human Rights Advisory Commission 
(HRAC) has named Amanda DaCruz, a graduating senior from Sturgis Charter Public School 
(East), as the recipient of the Annual Malcolm McDowell Award.  The award, named after 
human rights activist and former BCHRAC member Malcolm McDowell, comes with a $500 gift 
certificate. 

Amanda DaCruz was selected as the recipient of the 2020 award because of her demonstrated 
leadership, initiative, and dedication to improving the human rights in Barnstable County.  
Amanda will be attending Roger Williams University in Rhode Island this fall, where she plans 
on combining her interests in math, art, and physics to pursue a career in architecture. 

Kathleen McDowell, widow of Malcolm McDowell, said, “Congratulations Amanda.  I am truly 
impressed and excited to hear about your involvement with the Human Rights Academy.  I wish 
you every success at Roger Williams University and have no doubt that you will continue to be 
an advocate, activist, and a leader in your community.   

Mark Aldo, advisor of the East Sturgis Human Rights Club, said, “Amanda’s passion and 
dedication to human rights are unparalleled. I have not seen a student so dedicated to human 
rights in my years at Sturgis. Amanda’s empathy is beyond her years. When you couple this with 
her passion, dedication, and strong communication skills, you get a true community leader.”  

In announcing the award, Alan Milsted, Chair of the HRAC said, "We congratulate Amanda 
DaCruz as the recipient of this year's Malcolm McDowell Award! She is young black woman, 
whose passion, commitment, courage, and leadership in the Sturgis Charter Public School 
community has challenged her peers and the school's leadership to understand and respond 
positively to a range of human rights issues. Amanda is the latest young person whose 
contributions to the BCHRAC's Human Rights Academy have been recognized as exceptional.  
We wish her well and look forward to hearing of her future accomplishments." 



 
 

See HRAC video and McDowell Award announcement at https://youtu.be/bxCsJP‐d2FM 

 
ABOUT THE BARNSTABLE COUNTY HUMAN RIGHTS ADVISORY COMMISSION: The mission of 
the Human Rights Advisory Commission is to promote equal opportunity for all persons of 
Barnstable County regardless of race, color, religious creed, national origin, gender, age, 
ancestry, sexual or affectional preference marital, family or military status, source of income, 
neighborhood or disability, where unlawful discrimination exists in housing, employment, 
education, public accommodations, town or county services, insurance, banking, credit and 
health care.  Learn more at https://www.barnstablecountyhrac.org/ 

 
### 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



�����������	
����������������������������������������������������
�����	��	���������
		��������������	���������� ���� ��� !"����#�� �$���%&'���()*+,*-���(+.,/'**���)/)01���23���4)-'1���24���&,4,0���,5���6&'���*)6'���()*+,*-���(+.,/'**7��4,6'1���&8-)4���029&63���)+62:236���)41���5,0-'0���-'-;'0���,5���6&'���<)0436);*'���=,846>���?8-)4��@29&63���=,--2332,4'0A���%&23���>')07���6&'���B/)01���&)3���;''4���-)1'���C,332;*'���6&0,89&���)���90)46��50,-���)���9'4'0,83���)4,4>-,83���1,4,0A����DEFG���HIGJJK���LMNEJOL���PNQ���RPOSEIERPNSL���TOJU���SGM��VEWMOWEMX���HIGJJK���XGJ���GPWM���YMMN���UMUYMOL�����JT���SGMEO���LIGJJKZL���DV[���SMPU���TJO���PS���KMPLS��SXJ�����\MPOL���POM���MKEFEYKM���TJO���SGEL���PXPOQ]����̂8++'3358*���+)4121)6'3���/2**���;'���);*'���6,��1'-,4360)6'���24262)62:'7���*')1'03&2C7���)41���1'12+)62,4�����6,���2-C0,:249���6&'���&8-)4���029&63��)6-,3C&'0'���,5���<)0436);*'���=,846>���)41���6&'���/21'0���/,0*1A���B���+,-C*'6'���)CC*2+)62,4���52*'���4''13���6,���24+*81'��_)���C'03,4)*���*'66'0���50,-���6&'���+)4121)6'7���_)4���)CC*2+)62,4���5,0-���)41���_ )��*'66'0��,5��0'+,--'41)62,4��50,-��6&'��+)4121)6'̀3��?8-)4��@29&63�� � � � � � � � �B+)1'->���B1:23,0A����%&'���C'03,4)*���*'66'0���3&,8*1���6'**���837����EN���NJ���UJOM���SGPN���abb���XJOQL�7���);,86���6&'���+)4121)6'̀3��'cC'02'4+'���/26&���6&'���?8-)4���@29&63���B+)1'->7���&23d&'0���0,*'���24���6&'���3+&,,*̀3���?@B��C0,e'+637���)41���/&>���2-C0,:249���&8-)4���029&63���-)66'03���6,���6&'���3681'46A���f'���)*3,���/)46���6,��g4,/���&,/���6&'���3681'46���C*)43���6,���+,46248'���/,0g249���,4���&8-)4���029&63���2338'3���24���6&'��58680'7���/&'6&'0���)6���+,**'9'7���24���6&'���/,0g5,0+'7���,0���24���6&'���-2*26)0>A���h43608+62,43���)CC')0���,4��6&'���4'c6���C)9'A���f'���)0'���*,,g249���4,6���4'+'33)02*>���5,0���6&'���C'03,4���/26&���6&'���;'36���90)1'37���;86���5,0���6&'���C'03,4��/26&���6&'���90')6'36���C)332,47���+,80)9'7���)41���1'12+)62,4���6,���-)g249���6&'���/,0*1���)���-,0'���e836��)41���C')+');*'���C*)+'A���ijklmn���opjq���rplstunuv���wsstmrwnmpx���swrywzu���np{���|}u���~wtrptl���~r�p�utt�����wqv���r�p����wqx�nwktu����pjxno����jlwx����mz}n�����v�m�pqo����pllm��mpx��������������p�����������wqx�nwktu����~w��wr}j�unn����������������� ��������������������������� �¡���¢����¢���£�������¤¥¦���§¥§¥��������



���������	
����������������������������������������������������
�����	��	���������
		��������������	���������������� !���"!#"$%&!���'()���#**$%+#,%(&-���,(���.!���)!+!%/!"���%-���0*)%$���123���42425���������67789:;<=>?���@A88���<;BCD���EEEEE�6B;<F;���G;:HAI�EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE���J;98���;FFHC??D����KKL���MHC;=���NC:O���HF����PQR<CD���EEEEE�SLTUVWKXYZZT[�EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE���\R]<D���EEE�EÊ ;HCQ;BEE�EEEEEE���_=;=CD����EEEJ6EEE�����̀97D���EEEE�TaLXK�EEEEEEEEEEEEEE���CB;98D����EEEEEE;B;<F;F;:HAITbcB;98d:RB����EE�EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE���_:QRR8D���EEEEEEEE�_=AHc9?���eQ;H=CH���PAf89:���_:QRR8���g;?=�EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE���hi6���;Fj9?RHD���E�J;HO���68FR�EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE���hR]���B;<k���kC;H?���Q;jC���kRA���fCC<���7;H=���R@���kRAH���?:QRR8>?���hAB;<���i9cQ=?���6:;FCBk���=C;Bl��EEE�W�EEE����Kd����mnopqo���rstuo���p���nouuos����=R���=QC���J:GR]C88���6];HF���_C8C:=9R<���eRBB9==CCd���v<���=Q;=���8C==CHw��Cx78;9<���]Q;=���cR=���kRA���9<=CHC?=CF���9<���=QC���hAB;<���i9cQ=?���6:;FCBk���Shi6V���9<���=QC���@9H?=��78;:Cd���P8C;?C���89?=���=QC���7HRyC:=?���kRA���Q;jC���]RHOCF���R<���FAH9<c���kRAH���kC;H?���R<���=QC���hi6���=C;Bd��GC?:H9fC���kRAH���HR8C���9<���=QC?C���7HRyC:=?d���̂CHC���kRA���;���8C;FCHw���RH���?A77RH=���7CH?R<l���̂Q;=��?7C:9@9:���=;?O?���F9F���kRA���=;OC���R<l���̂CHC���kRA���=QC���9FC;���7CH?R<l���z@���=QC?C���7HRyC:=?w���]Q9:Q���];?��kRAH���@;jRH9=C���R<C���;<F���]Qkl���̂Q;=���F9F���kRA���8C;H<���@HRB���9=l���6?���kRA���8C;jC���kRAH���?:QRR8w���]Q;=���;HC���kRAH���78;<?���@RH���=QC���9BBCF9;=C���@A=AHCl���̂RHOw��:R88CcCw���;���c;7���kC;Hw���B989=;Hk���?CHj9:Cl���̂Q;=���;HC���kRAH���:AHHC<=���cR;8?���@RH���;���:;HCCHl���̂Qkl��6<F���QR]���]988���kRA���:;HHk���@RH];HF���9<���kRAH���89@C���kRAH���9<=CHC?=���9<���QAB;<���H9cQ=?l���\Q9?���8C==CH���?QRA8F���fC����{|���}|so���u~p{���������r|s�q���t{���no{�u~�d���v=���?QRA8F���fC���=k7CF���;<F��?9c<CF���fk���kRA���;<F���kRAH���hi6���;Fj9?RHd���ad���v<���;FF9=9R<w���78C;?C����pq�����|�s������������tq|s����=R���:RB78C=C���=QC����puup�~o����so�oso{�o���|s}�d����\QC���:RB78C=CF���@RHB���;<F���=QC���8C==CH���R@���;7789:;=9R<w���]Q9:Q���?QRA8F���fR=Q���9<:8AFC���=QC��;7789:;<=?���;<F���<;BC���?:QRR8w���?QRA8F���fC���B;98CF���=RD������������������������������������� ������������������� �¡��¢���£¡������¤¥¦��������§¥���¢�� ���¥��¥����



�������������������	
��� ��������������������������������������� �



���������	
����������������������������������������������������
�����	��	���������
		��������������	���������� �� ��� !"#$%&'$����()(&(*+(��� ,,���-./0123.���456���/77128/9253:���2:���;7621���<=>���?=?=���,,����@ABC���DEF���FGHIJKCL���MKNC���JONGAPOQ���RRRR�RFSBPGB���@BTCNURRRR�RRRRRRQ���IJ���BVVWXIPY���ZKC���O[A���\BW]KWS��\]@K̂ AWW���F̂ BCG���ZKC���[NSBP���CIY[OJ���B]OIHIJS_���̀A���BVVCA]IBOA���XKNC���OBaIPY���O[A���OISA���OK��CAJVKPG���OK���O[A���ZKWWK̂ IPY���bNAJOIKPJ_���MKNC���BPĴACJ���̂IWW���[AWV���O[A���]KSSIOOAA���AHBWNBOA��XKNC���JONGAPOcJ���BVVWI]BOIKP_���d[BPa���XKN_��� eBCPJOBfWA���TKNPOX���DNSBP���EIY[OJ���FGHIJKCX���TKSSIJJIKP�������FGHIJKCcJ���PBSAL���RRRRRR�\BCa���FWGK�RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR���g][KKWL���RRRRR�gONCYIJ���T[BCOAC���hNfWI]���g][KKW���iBJO�RRRRRRRRR���jDK̂ ���SBPX���XABCJ���[BJ���O[IJ���JONGAPO���fAAP���IPHKWHAG���IP���O[A���DEF���OABSk����RRRRR�l�RRRRRRRRRR����j hWABJA��GAJ]CIfA��O[A��CKWA��O[A��JONGAPO��[BJ��VWBXAG��mm��GAJIYPIPY��VCKnA]OJQ�� � � � � � � �� � �WABGIPY���O[A���̂KCaQ���JNVVKCOACQ���AO]_���� FSBPGB���[BJ���VWBXAG���B���JIYPIZI]BPO���CKWA���BJ���B���WABGAC���BPG���JNVVKCOAC���KZ���HBCIKNJ��[NSBP���CIY[OJ���VCKnA]OJ���BJ���̂AWW���BJ���O[A���GAHAWKVSAPO���KZ���O[A���gONCYIJ���iBJO���DNSBP���EIY[OJ��TWNf_���FSBPGB���[BJ���BJJIJOAG���̂IO[���VCKnA]OJ���O[BO���CBIJA���B̂ BCAPAJJ���BfKNO���SAPOBW���[ABWO[��BSKPYJO���[AC���VAACJ���GNCIPY���SIGOACS���AoBSIPBOIKPJ���O[BO���VCKSKOAG���[ABWO[X���JONGX���[BfIOJ��BPG���SIPGZNW���JOCAJJ���CAWIAZ���B]OIHIOIAJ_���g[A���BWJK���BJJIJOAG���IP���]KKCGIPBOIPY���BPG���VBCOI]IVBOIPY��IP���O[A���pqKC���O[A���hAKVWAr���sVAP���\I]���tIY[O���]AWAfCBOIPY���eWB]a���DIJOKCXQ���IP���̂[I][��]KSSNPIOX���SASfACJ���KZ���BWW���BYAJ���ZCKS���O[A���TBVA���]BSA���OK���VBCOI]IVBOA���BPG���]AWAfCBOA_���g[A��[AWVAG���YBO[AC���VACZKCSACJQ���]CABOAG���SBCaAOIPY���SBOACIBWQ���CAJABC][AG���][BCIOBfWA��KCYBPIUBOIKPJ���̂KCO[X���KZ���O[A���PIY[OuJ���VCK]AAGJQ���BPG���VCKSKOAG���O[A���AHAPO���̂IO[IP���O[A��gONCYIJ���]KSSNPIOX_���FSBPGB���BWJK���WAG���B���PNSfAC���KZ���ISVKCOBPO���VCKnA]OJ_���g[A���KCYBPIUAG���B���HIÂ IPY���KZ��O[A���SKHIApd[A���DBOA���v���wIHAr���BPG���WAG���B���GIJ]NJJIKP���BfKNO���CB]IBW���IJJNAJ���IP���KNC��]KSSNPIOX_���d[A���VKJIOIHA���ZAAGfB]a���KZ���O[A���AHAPO���GIJVWBXAG���[K̂ ���[AC���VBJJIKP���BPG��GAGI]BOIKP���]BP���SKHA���VAKVWA���OK���B]O_���xBJOWXQ���BPG���SKJO���ISVKCOBPOQ���FSBPGB���[BJ���fAAP���O[A��



�

�

����������������	����
���	������
�����	���������
�������
�����������������������	����	������������
��������������������������������������������������������

��������	����������������������������
��������������������	�������
	�����������	�����	�����������������
����������������
�����������������������	������������������	���������	����
������
	��������
�������
�������� �����������������������	�����������������!����������������	�������
	����������
����������������������
���	�����
�����������������	������������	������������������
���������	������	����
��	�����������
�������
�����
�
��������������
���
���	���������	�����!�������������	�����
������������������	�������
������
������������
���	������	������	��������
��������	�������������	��������������!�
����

������������������	���
�����������	��������	��"�������
����������������	��
��������������	��������	�������
������
�	��������������
���	��������������������	�����

������������������������
�������
�������!
������	
������������������!�������������!������������������������������
�����������
	�#��������
��������������������������	
���������������������	����	����!������������!������
�����������
�������	��������������������
���������������������
	���������
�	���������	�����������������������������������	�������	������������	�
�����������
��������$������������������������������������
��������	�������%���&���������������������	�'������������������	������������
�����
������	�����
�������
��	��������	������������(��������������������������������	��������	����
�������	�����������!
�����
�����
������)��������*��� ���	�����!��������������������
��������������	���)�������������������������������+��������������������
	����	�����
������	�����
�������
��	��������	�����������������
������
���	������!�����	�������������������������	�������������������	��
	�������
�����!���������,������������������������-����������	�����	����������������!�������
���������	��������
	�������
����������������
��������	��������������
	�����	��������	���)�������������������������������������������	�����������
!���������������
	��	�������
���������������������������	�!������������
���	������	�����
!�����
������������
��������	�������
��	��������	���������������	��������
����

������������������������	���������	������������������������	�������
	�����������
������
�������������������������������

�����.������	
����
	�������,������������������������	������
����
�����������������
	���	����
	������������
���������������	�����
��������������������
�����,���������������
����
��������������	����������������������
�	���������
�������
	�����.�������������	
������	��������������

���������	����!����	�����
�����������������������������
	�������
	����!�����������������	���������	�����������
�������

�������������	��������������%���.������������
!����
	���	����
��������	�������������	��������	�
���������������	�'����!
���������!����	������	�����
�������������������� ���	��"�����
	���	����
��������	������������!��������!������������������
����������������������	�������������������������������	������
����������!
���������!�������	������������/�����������	����������	�������������������
��������������������������	������	������������������������
	���
�������������������	�����	��������
	����!���������	������������������������
���	�����
�����������������������/�����������
!����������
�������
��	���������������������
����
	���
�����
!������
�������
������
���	�����
��������������������������
�������������
!����������
�������������������	�������������������
��������������������	������	�����
!�����	����
����
������
���	����������������
	��	������
����������������������0����������������	������	��������������������	�����������	�������������
������	���
�����	�����������������	�����!��������������������	�������������������������	������������	����	����
	�������
	������������
���	�����	���������������!�������
����
��������������������	�������%���-�	��������������������������	����
��������	�
�����
	����������!
����������������������
����������
�����������	����������	����������������	�'�������������
	���� ���	��"���������
	����	������������
	����
�������	�������������������	��������������$����������	
������	������������	�����
����������������
�������	�������������	�����������������������������������	��"�������������



����������	���
��������������
���������������������
��������
���
����������������	�	�������������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������	�����������������������������������	�����	������	�����
�����
���������	������������������������	��������	������	���
������������
����������������������������������������������
����������
����������
������������������
�������������
�����������������������������������
�������������������	����
����	���������������������������
���������� !"#���$%&���'()$���*&+ ,����-%&)���+%*./(0(1���)(+%**("1!02%"���3%)*���4 %&/1���5(���4("0���0%��� 678���9:;<=;>���9<?=@8;;���A@:BC���<D=���E:BFGH:I;8���J=KFHL���MK>:F���NOP7HG���ACQOG=BL���J=>>OGGO=F���RS���TS���E=U���VWX���E:BFGH:I;8Y���9:GG:<7KG8HHG���ZV[\Z����� ]]���̂_̀abcd_���efg���̀hhbcìjcfdk���ck���lhgcb���mno���pnpn���]]��



� ������������	
������	�
������������	�
�����������������
�����������������������������
������
������
����� ���! ����
"���#$%������������&��������	����������'#()'�����*������#+&���#'#'�����������	�
�������������,���	��
�����
�������&�������
&����������������������������������-&���.�������������/���������
�����������	0��������������� ���.��������/������������������������������������������������	����������	�������.��������*������
/������������//��������	���������	���������1��������&�������������������&���������2�������������������	����������
�����*����������������������� ���.�����������������**
��������������/������������������������
������
/���
**�����
����/
����������
����������.���	����������������������������
���������������������������.�����	
������
��������*��������
��������������������������� ����������������������������������������������������*�
3�	�����/�
�����
�������	��������&����
���
*�������	��������&����
���/����������������
���������������������,������
�����������������������&����3�������
��������������/� �������/��
�������*�
3�	���������������.��������������
�������	����������
/����456���7896���:���;<=6������������	� �����������������	
����������
/�����	��������������
���&�������������������������
�*������	����
������
��������������������	
��������������������
��� �����������
������/
	�������
�����������	0������������������,��������
���������������������
�����
/��������	�����

����/���������������
���*
��	������������� ���,������
������
�������*����������	�

����������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������	
�����������������������������
�������������

�������/�
���������>/������? �������/����/���������������.���	�������
����������������
/��������
�������	������� ���.���	�
������������
���&��*�
�
�����������������&����������*
0����������������������������
���������������	�

�����
���/��������
������
�����	� ���@�����������������
���*�
�����������������/�����������������������������

������
������
/������������������� ���.��������������

���������������"*�����	������	��������������������������
/���	
�
����.�����
�����
��������������	
��������
���������������������



� �������������	���
�������������
������
���������������	����
�������������	����
������������������������
������
�������������	����������
����������������������
����
����������������������	�������������������������������������������������������
�	���������	����
�������������������������������������	������������	�������������
��������������������������	�����������������������������
����������������������
������������������	����� ������������������������������������������
���������������
�����������������	�����������������
�����������
�����������	�������������������
��	�������	������������������������������������������������������������������	�������������������������������������� ��������
���������
������
����������������������!�������
��
��
���������������	���������������������������������������	�������������	������ ����
�����������������������������������	����� ��������������������
��������	��
�������� ���������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������	����������������������"������������	������	�������#����������������	����!�$�%���



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, on the twentieth day of 

May, A.D. 2020, held through remote participation pursuant to Massachusetts Governor Charles D. 

Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law on March 12, 2020, motion by 

Commissioner Beaty to authorize the verification of the Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc. as 

administrator for the County’s photovoltaic projects, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, attest, May  , 2020 



1

Owen Fletcher

From: Liz Argo <largo@cvecinc.org>
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 9:12 AM
To: Ron Beaty; Jack Yunits Jr.; Don Reynolds
Cc: Sue Machie; Ronald Bergstrom; Owen Fletcher
Subject: RE: Verify CVEC as administrator for the County's PV projects

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Hi, 
 
I don’t believe it requires any action by the Commissioners. It is a simple administrative verification that CVEC is 
associated with the County. 
 
Thank You, 

Liz 
 

Liz Argo 
Executive Director 

�
Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
23H2 White’s Path, Suite 2 
South Yarmouth, MA 02664 
774‐722‐1812 (cell) 
 

From: Ron Beaty <ron.beaty@barnstablecounty.org>  
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 9:02 AM 
To: Jack Yunits Jr. <jack.yunits@barnstablecounty.org>; Don Reynolds <dreynolds@barnstablecounty.org> 
Cc: Sue Machie <suzchl@gmail.com>; Mass ACA Administrator <administrator@massaca.org>; Liz Argo 
<largo@cvecinc.org>; Ronald Bergstrom <rbergstrom@barnstablecounty.org>; Owen Fletcher 
<owen.fletcher@barnstablecounty.org> 
Subject: Re: Verify CVEC as administrator for the County's PV projects 
 
Jack and Donnie,  
 
Is this a matter that requires action by the Board of Regional Commissioners, and if so, perhaps we should get it onto 
our agenda for this coming Wednesday as well?  



2

 
Thank you. 
 
RB 
 
 

On May 18, 2020, at 8:28 AM, Liz Argo <largo@cvecinc.org> wrote: 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Good Morning Don, 
  
Last week CVEC entered the County’s PV projects into what is called the Massachusetts System of 
Assurance. To get a state incentive, all projects must be approved in this system. The MassACA 
administrator asked us on Friday for an email from you to verify that you know CVEC is registering your 
project(s). Kindly reply to this email all as a verification that CVEC is handling the registration of your 
projects. 
  
Thank You, 

Liz 

  

Liz Argo 

Executive Director 
������		
�����

Cape & Vineyard Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
23H2 White’s Path, Suite 2 
South Yarmouth, MA 02664 
774‐722‐1812 (cell) 
  



























DISCHARGE OF MORTGAGE 

Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, the holder of a 

mortgage by Faber Sabarense, to Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape Cod 

Commission, dated February 3, 2006 recorded with the Barnstable County Land Court 

Registry in Document No. 1,025,461 acknowledges satisfaction of the same. 

In Witness Whereof, Barnstable County has caused its corporate seal to be hereto affixed 

and these presents to be signed, acknowledged and delivered in its name and behalf by 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair, Barnstable County Commissioners hereto duly authorized by 

a vote of the Barnstable County Commissioners, this  I~~"day of  Mdy  , 2020. 

~~. 
Ronald Ber~trom, Chair 
Barnstable County Commissioners 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, ss. MQ.~ IIS, 2020 

On this  1~~  day of  1`1oy  2020, before me, the undersigned 
notary public, personally appeared Ronald Bergstrom, as Chair, Barnstable 
County Commissioners, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of 
identification, which were ~~o r„~ ~+no~~~d  to be the person 
whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to 
me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

o~~-~. 
Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, on the twentieth 

day of May, A.D. 2020, held through remote participation pursuant to Massachusetts Governor 

Charles D. Baker's Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law on March 12, 

2020, motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the discharge of a mortgage by Feber Sabarense 

to Barnstable County, acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission, dated February 3, 2006, 

and recorded with the Barnstable County Land Court Registry as Document No. 1025461, 2nd by 

Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: Y

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: Y 

A true copy, Attest, May ~ , 2019 

~.~~ti 
nt Re Tonal CIG~ arnstable Cou y g 


	20200520_Agenda_BRC_Regular Meeting
	20200520_Item 5a_Minutes_BRC_20200513_Regular
	20200520_Item 6b_Presentation_BCHRAC_2018 Malcolm McDowell Award
	20200520_Item 6b_Presentation_BCHRAC_2018 Malcolm McDowell Award_1
	20200520_Item 6b_Presentation_BCHRAC_2018 Malcolm McDowell Award
	20200520_Item 6b_Presentation_BCHRAC_2018 Malcolm McDowell Award_1
	20200520_Item 6b_Presentation_BCHRAC_2018 Malcolm McDowell Award_2
	20200520_Item 6b_Presentation_BCHRAC_2018 Malcolm McDowell Award_3


	20200520_Item 6c_General Approval_BRC_CVEC_PV Administrator Verification
	Pages from Attestations_BRC_20200205_Regular
	20200520_Item 6c_General Approval_BRC_CVEC_PV Administrator Verification

	20200520_Item 8a_Agreement_Dredge_Harwich_Allen Harbor
	20200520_Item 8b_Agreement_Dredge_Harwich_Wychmere Harbor
	20200520_Item 8c_Mortgage Discharge_HS_HOME Program_Sabarense



